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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:  April 12,2016

TO: Angela M. Charles, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Delores A. Reecy, Administrative Assistant II1, Division of Accounting & Finance 9 E/
RE:

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2016

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of March

2016, identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to
their source.
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2016

DOCKET TITLE

160042-E1I

8ulf Power
ompany's request
for cgnﬁ}éentigl
classification for
the earnings
surveillance
report,
supplemental
filing for
December 2015.

DOCUMENT LEAD STFJ/ATT.

Division of Accounting & Finance

STATUS

00842-16

Harper Order issued

Harper

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

GPC (Griffin) - L
CONFIDENTIAL)
arnings

surveillance

report,

sug/plemental 2 for
12/15 (CISR

surveillance

filings). [CLK

note: This

document moved

from Docket 160000
to new Docket

160042 per DN

01042-16.]




Total number of records:






